From: Massachusetts State Police Records Management System

To: Quinn, Dermot (POL)

Subject: DHS DAJ Daily Report

Date: Sunday, June 7, 2020 8:02:50 AM
Attachments: Daily Administrative Journal.pdf

From: ACISS (System Account / Massachusetts State Police)
Scheduled report 'Daily Administrative Journal' has completed and is attached.



Massachusetts State Police Journal
6/6/2020 7:30:00 AM - 6/7/2020 7:30:00 AM

COVID Task Force Deployment
Fitchburg COVID Response

CINRET SOUTH

CINRET SOUTH - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned Description

L
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Criminal Information Section
Intelligence Services Unit

Unit Date

7 Description

7Assigned

I

| *

./2020 8:00:05 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 2 of 46



T

6/7/2020 8:00:05 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 3 of 46




6/7/2020 8:00:05 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 4 of 46




*

Watch Center

Date

Number

Assigned

Description
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UAV Squad
Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
View 6/6/2020 10:00 AM|2020-17860 (Overtime Log Doak, Brian Captain Devlin, C Trooper Operations, contacts
Note) Lieutenant George and Trooper Doak. Worcester
Police Department requesting drone operations
to provide overwatch during a scheduled protest.
Approved, Major King.
View 6/6/2020 12:00 PM|2020-17861 (Administrative Doak, Brian Lieutenant George and Trooper Doak providin
Zoa o mseunty
owntown Worcester.
View 6/6/2020 2:10 PM|2020-17862 (Administrative Doak, Brian Storm cell and rain begins in Worcester, heavy
Log Note) rain.
Marine Unit
Marine Unit - No Squad Assigned
Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
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Anti-Terrorism Unit
Anti-Terrorism Unit

Description

Unit Date

L

’i *
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Emergency Management Unit
Emergency Management Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date | Number ‘ Assigned ' Description

L ﬁﬁ
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BOSAR

BOSAR - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date

L

*

Description

Narcotics Section

Narcotics Section - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date Number

*

Description

CINRET NORTH

CINRET NORTH - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date

L

L

*

' Description

Technical Services Unit
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Technical Services Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date |Number Assigned Description
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Click here to Edit Roster

Spg'{\,EEE COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Gick hro or Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Spg{\,gg COVID Task Force Deployment Roster

fj Sunday, June 7, 2020 Ctckhero forTime and
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Click here to Edit Roster

& COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
/ Sunday, June 7, 2020 rioik ol
4
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USSACHUSE TS . g . Click here to Edit Roster
« %E{\EEE Anti-Terrorism Unit Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Gick hro or Time and

Click here to Edit Roster

Spg{-‘gg Cyber Crimes Unit Roster

/ Sunday, June 7, 2020 Ciick ho for Timo and

6/7/2020 8:00:05 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 17 of 46



6/7/2020 8:00:05 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 18 of 46




Click here to Edit Roster

Spg'{\,EEE Fraud Identification Unit Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Gick hro or Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

SDE{\,EEE |dentification Section Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Gick hro or Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

SDE{\,EEE Criminal Information Section Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Gick hro or Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

SDE{\,EEE Technical Services Unit Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Gick hro or Time and

Click here to Edit Roster

2 Narcotics Section Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Click here for Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Marine Unit Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Click here for Time and
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NOSSALIUSE 7 >y Click here to Edit Roster
Gy |MAT Roster
PO[(.ICE

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Click here or Time and
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NNSSACHUSE 778 Click here to Edit Roster
\STATE 4 CINRET WEST Roster

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Gick hro or Time and
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%E{\,EEE CINRET SOUTH Roster e 0 Edt Rostr

Sunday, June 7, 2020 Gick hro or Time and
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spg;{\,gg CINRET NORTH Roster

9  Sunday, June 7, 2020

Spg{\,};g Emergency Management Unit Roster

U7/  Sunday, June 7, 2020

Criminal Information Section Roster
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster




NRSEMTUE Yy Sunday, June 7, 2020 2{;‘;’;3:;2;”“’“9 and
STATE
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BOSAR Roster
Sunday, June 7, 2020

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Monday, June 8, 2020

UNIT CODE DHS
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence




Click here to Edit Roster

/Spg{l,gg COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
§Y  Monday, June 8, 2020 Cier e
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STAE COVID Task Force Deployment Roster SRR

POLICE :
Click here for Time and

Q7  Monday, June 8, 2020 lck here
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Click here to Edit Roster

\ cTare 4 Anti-Terrorism Unit Roster

9/  Monday, June 8, 2020 Gk or for Tmoan
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Click here to Edit Roster

STATE Cyber Crimes Unit Roster

POLICE 4

9/  Monday, June 8, 2020 Gk or for Tmoan
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Spg'{\,EEE Fraud Identification Unit Roster

90  Monday, June 8, 2020

|Identification Section Roster

STATE 4

97  Monday, June 8, 2020
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

"l Narcotics Section Roster
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

Sy Marine Unit Roster
POl:[CE

9/  Monday, June 8, 2020 Gk or for Tmoan
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< //‘ ~__1{,\'” > Click here to Edit Roster
sTaTe IMAT Roster

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

€ 5’ CINRET NORTH Roster e b e

9/  Monday, June 8, 2020 okt
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Spg{\.EEE Emergency Management Unit Roster

90  Monday, June 8, 2020

\ sTre 4 Criminal Information Section Roster

97  Monday, June 8, 2020
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Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence




BOSAR Roster Click here to Edit Roster

Monday, June 8, 2020 Click here for Time and

\ sTare 4
PDHCE y
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